

# Sakai Project Management Committee (PMC)

## Sakai Project Management Committee

The Sakai PMC works with existing community groups and processes to provide technical direction, advice, and coordination that both nurtures and enhances the Sakai ecosystem.

The principal communication mechanism for Sakai PMC members is the [public sakai-pmc mailing list \(sakai-pmc@apereo.org\)](mailto:sakai-pmc@apereo.org). This list is open to non-PMC members. Occasionally, PMC meetings may be held, either in person or otherwise, but a summary of the meeting and any decisions taken will be published on list.

The PMC also provides updates on its activities to the Announcements, QA, and Development lists as needed.

### Current Initiatives

- Sakai 11.x maintenance releases and Sakai 12.
- Technical documentation to Github.

### References

- [Sakai Jira Guidelines](#)
- [Maintenance Branch Merge Policy](#)
- [Sakai Development Infrastructure](#)
- [Tool Status Requirements](#)

### Important Links

[Membership](#) - Who we are  
(also <http://sakaiproject.org/project-leadership>)

[Governance](#) - How we work

[Meetings](#) - Meeting notes

## Recently changed

### Recently Updated

#### [Members](#)

May 13, 2019 • updated by Matthew Jones • view change

#### [Sakai email lists](#)

May 30, 2018 • updated by Laura Gekeler • view change

#### [Investigation to migrate from Wush-hosted Jira instance to Atlassian-hosted](#)

Oct 31, 2017 • created by Neal Caidin

#### [Sakai email lists](#)

Oct 31, 2017 • updated by Neal Caidin • view change

#### [Members](#)

Mar 28, 2017 • updated by Charles Severance • view change

#### [Github Issues vs Jira pros and cons](#)

Dec 15, 2016 • updated by Matthew Jones • view change

#### [October 28 release date target for Sakai 11.2](#)

Sep 08, 2016 • updated by Neal Caidin • view change

#### [Jira Requirements for Sakai bug tracking](#)

Sep 01, 2016 • updated by Neal Caidin • view change

#### [Sakai Project Management Committee \(PMC\)](#)

Aug 22, 2016 • updated by Neal Caidin • view change

#### [Github Issues vs Jira pros and cons](#)

Aug 17, 2016 • updated by Neal Caidin • view change

#### [Github Issues vs Jira pros and cons](#)

Aug 17, 2016 • updated by Steve Swinsburg • view change

#### [Github Issues vs Jira pros and cons](#)

Aug 16, 2016 • updated by Matthew Buckett • view change

#### [Tool name changes: My Workspace to Home, and Home to Overview](#)

May 25, 2016 • updated by Neal Caidin • view change

#### [Ship Sakai 11.0 with Dashboard disabled in POM](#)

May 25, 2016 • updated by Neal Caidin • view change

#### [Members](#)

May 05, 2016 • updated by Steve Swinsburg • view change